

# **HILLESDEN PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk to the Council: Ruth Millard [hillesdenparishclerk@tiscali.co.uk](mailto:hillesdenparishclerk@tiscali.co.uk)

---

## **Councillor**

**You are hereby summoned to attend an Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting on  
Thursday 20 July 2017 at 7.30 pm, in All Saints Church, Hillesden.**

Issue date – 15 June 2017

---

The meeting will commence at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business

## **AGENDA**

**Open Forum for Parishioners:** (under adjournment)

- 47/17 Attendance and apologies:** To receive and accept any apologies.
- 48/17 Members Interests:** Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda as required by the Hillesden Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the Localism Act 2011.
- 49/17 Approval of Minutes;** To agree and sign the minutes from the Extraordinary Meeting of Hillesden Parish Council held on 29<sup>th</sup> June 2017 as an accurate record.
- 50/17 Finance & Accounts.**
- a To draw cheques for this meeting and ratify cheques drawn since the last meeting.
- 51/17 Planning;** no new applications at this time
- i. Members to discuss any update to alleged unauthorised sitting of a caravan and Scaffolding business update.
  - ii. Members to discuss any update to the alleged unauthorized sitting of a mobile home at land off Church End Hillesden
  - iii. Members to discuss the alleged unauthorized sitting of a caravan/ mobile home and running a caravan storage business at Hollow Tree Farm (land south of westfields).
  - iv. Members to discuss the alleged and unauthorized sitting of a caravan and causing a dog nuisance to neighbours at Gawcott / Hillesden entrance road
- 52/17 Defibrillator;** to discuss the purchase of and sitting of a defibrillator in the Parish.
- 53/17 Highways and footpaths;**
- i. Post box at the Hamlet; update VP
  - ii. Discuss any issues/complements regarding grass cutting.
  - iii. To report any issues or updates regarding the highways.
- 54/17 Correspondence and communications including reports on Local Area Forum, The Greatmoor EFW - Community Liaison Group, HS2 and training courses;**
- 55/17 Open forum for Councillors;** to bring any matters to attention to be added to the next meetings agenda
- 56/17 Date and time and venue of the next meeting;** The next General Parish Council Meeting will be held at All Saints Church on Tuesday 12 September 2017 at 7.30 pm

**MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND**

*Ruth Millard* - Parish Clerk